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MEMORABLE DATES AND FACTS

In Everettsville District

Land given for church in Faison by Isham R. and Virginia J. Faison

Became Mt. Olive-Faison Charge '

Calypso added, making a three-point charge

Faison transferred, making Warsaw-Faison Charge

Warsaw-Faison Trustees issued deed of trust to finance parsonage to be built in Faison
Lights installed in parsonage and church

Tent erected in church yard to supplement classrooms in church. Another to be
erected soon.

C. & Weatherby, A. W, Oakes, Jr., and Luther Taylor {Building Committee) given
permission to build two Sunday School reoms

Kings Church started

Hines-Adams Church and School closed. Membership added to Faison roll
Built three Sunday School rooms

First Homecoming

Calypso added to Faison Charge

Friendship taken from Faison Charge, leaving Faison, Calypso, & Kings
Sold parsonage that was built in 1918

Ground-breaking for new sanctuary

First service in new church

Bought four-year-old house on Winifred Street for parsonage
Dedicated new sanctuary

Calypso merged with Faison

First used new Educational Building

Dedicated Fducation Building

Kings membership moved to Faison

First year as a station

Friendship and Unity Churches added to make three-point charge
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SANCTUARY BUILT IN 1885, AND ADDITIONS ADDED
IN 1923 AND 1934
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History of the
Faison United
Methodist Church

The history of The Faison United Methodist Church spans one hundred years. The parent church of the Faison
United Methodist Church was old Union Church of Duplin County, located three miles south of Faison and one
mile north of Bowdens. Union Church was built as a non-denominational church ot sometime alter 1793. For the
first 30 years, there was no regular pastor. Ministers of the Baptist, Methodist, Presbyterion or Episcopal
societies conducted services there. Later the different societies had assigned ministers who preached on o
regular schedule.

Faison Methodist became a regular appointment prior to 1870. In 1875, the Union building was moved o
Faison and placed on the site of the present Presbyterian property. Later, lightning struck the church which
burned. :

The Faison Methodist Church was a part of the Everettsville District prior to 1873, Everettsville in those days
was a center of culture, wealth, and a refined religious atmosphere. it was located in Wayne County, south of
Goldsboro. The church building was moved to Mt. Olive in 1873, to be used as a worship center for the Mt. Olive
Methodist, Everetisville no longer exists.

Early Methodism in North Carclina was first a part of the Methodist Episcopal Church. In 1844, it became a
part of the Methodist Episcopal Church South. In 1939, it became the Methodist Church. In 1968, it became
known as the United Methodist Church,

in 1870, Faison, Smith Chapel, Falling Creek, Zion, Indian Springs, Rones Chapel, and M1, Olive were on a cir-
cuit, in 1887, the M1, Olive Circuit, which included these seven churches, paid the postor $725.00 g year. in 1896,
the fotal amount raised for everthing was $600.50.

On November 2, 1885, isham R, Faison and wife, Virginia J, Faison, deeded {for} $1.00 fo J. 5. Westbrook, W.
T. English, L. R. Faison, J. A. Shine, and G. W. Westbrook, Trustees of the Faison Methodist Church, the land on
which the present Faison United Methodist Church now stands. The membership was 227, and the church was
assigned to the New Bern District. The original wooden sanctuary was built on the southern end of the lot, foc-
ing the railroad and Highway 117. It occupied o small portion of the land. The balonce of the lot was still
uncleared. Church services were offen inferrupted by passing frains. '

The following is documented in the June, 1922, Quarterly Conference Report by Reverend C. M. Lance: "We
have nothing of special importonce to report on Sunday Schools more than to say we have recently erected a
tent in the churchyard {and another to be placed soon) to supplement classrooms in the Church.”

On January 8, 1923, the Quarterly Conference by unanimous action gave C. E. Weatherby, A. W. Oakes, Jr.,
and Luther Taylor (Building Committee) permission to build an addition to the church for Sunday School rooms
and to get financial aid from the Church Extension Board. At this time two rooms were added to the back of the
sanctuary. In 1934, three classrooms were added to the north side of the sanctuary. The old wooden building
never had restroom facilities. A gas heating system for the sanctuary was installed during the pastorate of
Reverend Dennis Kinlaw, who served from 1949-52. Until that time, the church was heated by a coal heater
located on the scuth side of the sanctuary. A large fan was installed, but the church never had o central cooling
system.
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In 1900, the Faison Church was placed on the Mt.
Olive-Faison Charge. In 1903, the total cmount raised by
the two churches was $1,211.41. The minister lived in Mt.
Olive. The Faison Church had Sunday School on Sunday
afternoon. The minister held morning services in Mt.
Olive, rode the train to Faison Depot, held services, and
returned on the evening train,

In 1913, Calypso Methodist Church was organized and
became a part of the Mt. Olive-Faison Charge. In 1917,
Faison was transferred from the Mt. Olive Circuit to a
charge with Warsaw.

The Faison Methodist Church was then in the Wilm-
ington District. In 1954, the present Goldsboro District
was formed, and Faison became a part of it.

On June 22, 1918, C. E. Weatherby, W, R. Sutton, Jas.
L. Adams, and R. P. Raeford as Trustees of the Faison-
Warsaw Methodist Churches were issued a deed of trust
for $250.00 to the Board of Extension to finance the
building of a parsonage to be built in Faison. This
wooden parsonage was located next to the church and
on the northeast corner of the original lot. It also faced
the railroad. It was located on the same site as the pre-
sent brick sanctuary. The parsonage was owned by the
Faison group, but rooms were furnished by the different

C. B WRATEERBY,

FAINON, R C. Falson, N. C. Dec. 33, 1317

The following agreemen®, was entered upon by the Trustees and

Stewards, 1st Quarterly Corfserence, Decarber 38th, 1317.

Pastor's Salary Conferz2nce Claima.

Faiscn §300.70 Faison, 3/9
Warsaw 394.70 Warsaw, 3/9
Goshen 150.00 Gosnen, 3/9
Adanms 75.0C Adams, 1/9
Duke Fund 1zn:é’fcno
Building and F\mniahi}tg the Parscnage.
Fatson to build the Parsonage.
Warsam to furnish parlor and two bed rooma. g-:‘)’jd‘: '4“‘4‘!
Goshen to furnish dining roowx ani kitchen. ”

Adams to furnish one bed room.

€. E. Weathzrby to furnish Pastsr's Study.

Cab e @uX ?W){;]}q 2a

/"/g‘ad

Ve J;’od'd—ﬂ

Budget figures for 1917, and cost
of parsonage

THE PARSONAGE, BUILT IN 1918
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churches on the charge. It was documented that C. E. Weatherby was to furnish the Pastor’'s Study. The actual
cost of the parsonage was $2,790.00. It did not have running water or electricity. The church and parsonage
were wired in 1921. The minister, Reverend Frank Culbreth, in his Quarterly Conterence Report on September
15, 1929, stated: “Water should be put in the parsonage and a number of things are badly needed there.” Water
and sewage systems were installed in Faison in the early 1930’s through President Franklin Roosevelt's WPA
Program.

The cleared land behind the parsonage was tended by the minister as a garden.

Reverend A. L. Thompson in the June 27, 1937, Quarterly Report wrote: "The preacher and his family were
delighted sometime ago to come in from a visit to find some of our people in the act of entering the parsonage
uninvited for the purpose of installing a brand new Frigidaire. It is just another evidence of the fine spirit of our
loyal people, and we are inspired to do our best for them and our Master.” This was the first refrigerator for the
parsonage.

The parsonage built in 1918, was used until it was sold in September, 1960, and was moved four lots north on
West Center Street. It stands there today. The charge then rented a house on Highway 117 to be used tem-
porarily as the parsonage. On March 17, 1965, the Faison Church bought a four-year-old house on Winifred
Street for $11,500 to be used as the parsonage. The brick house did not have a cooling system, but air condition-
ing was added in 1966. It serves as the parsonage today. The deed of trust issued for the purchase of the pre-
sent parsonage purchased in 1965, was signed by Trustees Ernest Taylor, Jr., Harvey Lewis, Norman Ellis, and
Robert Lucas.

In the 1930's and 40’s, the Sunday School made an annual trip to White Lake for the day. This was one of the
highlights of the church year. Some drove cars, and a large truck was made available for the young people and
those who did not have transportation. A picnic meal was spread and enjoyed.

Things did not always run smoothly. Epidemics played a part in the church life. Recorded in the Record Book
for Sunday School for October, 1918: “No Sunday School on account of Influenza Epidemic for entire month of
October.”

PARSONAGE PURCHASED IN 1965

Ly



QUARTERLY STATEMENT OF

A. F. BECTOR MRS. H. J. FAISON
. FAISON M. E. CHURCH 193.7. Assistant Treasores
A s E Mrs. L. H. Hobba L w )
) Paid Amemsed  Bud | poppe e C —y
H K, Adims i b 0 A Tewl aIExT 5 oy 7o i 7 T Wien 505 !"'1,
P. G. Adams 1004 43 5 g | Jemes Bezell 1.00, :m' - e s - E
M adams 500 7‘0' Raymond Ezzell 1.6y e 50
Thomea Adams s Baitle Ezzell B T A T
2 Goa Mamie Ex 50 z i F. Warren
~ - _Je L. Murry Lewis e
Mrs, Jamca Erzell 1.00, s “Mattle Lewls ‘E'fie Lou Warren
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i DM 00 gzo M. Henry Lawis Mrs. C. E. Weatbe:

Armstrong

James Armsiiong

ary Cooper Bowden — §
LA i i
T. J. By

Mra. T. 3. Byrd
. Byrd |
Mre. J. M. Basa

Wilmar Ezze

Evylin Ezzell

MPs HTX Falion

‘Mamie L. Falson

Miss Zilla Faison

Vernen Weatherl

Krchie Josey
M. Mary Jones

Annie Belle Jos

Rachel Jickson

Mra. R D. .Tc;ne; o

Mm. Henry Long

Frances Jones
Ctio Jones

Coleman Jones

M

B. F. MeCalman

Moilie 1da Rains
Willlaz Ralos

8picer Racklsy
ire Gib, Basiey

Margaret Rackley

‘Blla Adams Lewls Mary Lee Parson | Mariha P, Watkine 10 /"’"
= | f
Henry Long 100 g gy | Mro Helen M. Piglord 5.00] Mra. Allen Walkins 5.00
LA Lane 2.00( 5 sy B “Fauiine Hill Whitman  189]
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Alease Lans S

Francls McCalman

Mrs. B. F. McCalman

‘Alton Sutton

Annie Lou Sulton

Mre. Kate Southerland

Letha Bell Bass Lucy
Jobn c Bell g v Emma Kelly
Lion '_”_"i ‘Mra. 1. 8. Fleming ) King
Jou; Tho. Ball Mrs. Howard Faison, St 10 nu} R et
Meade Bell v - MR King
Dorts Bell Assessed  Paid Hildagard Kiag
Maggle Lee Bell Dorothy Gotler 8 60| = | Mra. Duncan King
Frances Lee Basa 1.00] - = S
Mes. DB Buttale 6 U'?J. Ex Y] Assessed  Paid
Paiil Ja:r{m H;zllfug.hrm th $ 3‘20; i
John N Hollingaworth  5.00] 4 &
Mra. Jokin allingsworth 1.00] - Haymond Lee
Cliften ‘5{5—0 Norman Holllngsworth 'wni Deenis Lee
.wnhr Cutton i ‘ B ,3—'523 Estell Hollingsworth David Lee, a1,
Mra. w,']]- Clifton 10.0ﬂ|. ]-JAa Edwa i Mrs. J\IHHILC-E““
Willlew Clifton Callie Hull D8 Lee
Faul Ciirton : Lemuel Lee

Jewel Clifton

Matthew Lee
Mrs. Mathew Les

Mro. L. M. Lewls

Beiton MeCalman 7 72
50 “Win. W. MeCpiman 200 Robert B, Southerland
2hrd Sarah MeCalman 100, Elizabath Smith
5001 5. 22 ‘Lillle Benale Myers 100 Louls Sutton o
George Moore 1.00 Edzar Sutton
Buick AfcCullen 00 4 5 ## | Mrs Virginia Sutton

Mra. John Miller

Mra F. F. Matthews

Mra. Loyd Matthewa

Ieabella Hopkins

Mra. A. R. Hicks

Harvey Lewls

Wilite E. Lewls

Mrs. Luther Taylor

Ruth Taplor

C. B. Tarlor

nweny
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List of the members of the church in 1937, and amounts they were assessed and had paid

Officers and teachers
of Faison Methodist
Church School taken
at Observance of Fel-

lowship Day on
tober 23, 1949.

Jackson Taylor,

Cora Darden, Mrs. An-
nie B. Brown, Mrs.
Best, Miss Dotty Rector
(Adams), Mrs. Cora K.
second row:
Miss Mildred Faison

Clifton;

(Taylor), Mrs.

Mae Taylor, Mrs. Sarah
McColman, Mrs. Irene
Fannie
Faison, Mrs. Ernestine

Rector, Mrs.

King; third row:

Agnes B. Wilson,
Edith

Darden.

(L-R)
First row: Mrs. Rachel

Armstrong
(Bragg), Mr. W. D.
ton, Mrs. Elizabeth R.
Clifton; fourth row: Mr.
John Warren, Jr., Mr.
A. F. Rector, Mr. J. H.

Oc-

Mrs.

Lois

Rita

Mrs.
Miss

Clif-




Reverend F. B. Joyner reported on August 4, 1935: “"We were not able to carry out our plans for Vacation Bible
School because of the Infantile Paralysis. Our summer revivals were also postponed until fall.”

During the depression of the 30's, people had very little money. Therefore, the members shared vegetables,
milk, butter, eggs, meat, and other farm products with the minister. They provided the minister with the same
quality of life which they enjoyed.

The Reverend Frank Culbreth reported in his April 21, 1929, Pastor’'s Report to the Quarterly Conference:
“Each church has pounded us, and almost daily we get tokens and expressions of love and friendship. if they
had a real preacher there is no telling what they would do.” )

The church held its first homecoming on October 23, 1949, under the leadership of Reverend Dennis Kinlaw
and Church School Superintendent William Clifton. Many people came and it was pronounced a success. The
church has continued to have a homecoming every other year.

The following was found in the church records: "The church conference was called on January 21, 1962, of the
Faison Methodist Church, Faison, N.C. A vote was taken and motion was made and carried to give the Trustees
of the Faison Methodist Church, Ernest Taylor, Jr., Chairman, Harvey Lewis, Norman Ellis and Frank Boyette
authorization to execute a note and deed of trust to Home Federal Savings & Loan Association of Kinston, N.C.
in the sum of $20,000 payable $168.00 per month. This loan is to be used for the construction of a church.” It was
signed by Dorothy Armstrong, Secretary and B. R. McCullen, Pastor.

Under the leadership of Reverend B. R. McCullen a new sanctuary was planned. On February 18, 1962, a
ground breaking service was held to begin the new $40,000 structure. The sanctuary which seats 300 people was
built on the site occupied by the first parsonage. It included two restrooms, a pastor’s study, and a nursery. It is
in use today. The first service was held in the new building on December 23, 1962, The congregation struggled

PICNIC SCENE FROM OCTOBER 23, 1949, FELLOWSHIP DAY OBSERVANCE
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Rear view of the church, built in 1885, and Mrs. Irene Rector, Choir Director, and her
1954 choir members. The two Sunday School rooms, added in 1923, are shown in this

picture.

1960-61 CHURCH OFFICIALS

OFFICIAL DIRECTORY—1960-61

Paul /N, Garber, Richmond;, Wa. .ccocooiaimmmmssmstsaoos Presiding Bishop
Mark W. Lawrence, 2402 E. Ash St., Goldsboro, N. C.. District Superintendent
B. R. McCullen, Faison, N. C., phone 2672861 ._____________ __________ Minister
James D, Jordan Baison N T e wva s ta et st Church Lay Leader

Church Pianist and Choir Director

OFFICIAL BOARD MEMBERS
Mr. C. P. Ellis, Chairman
Trustees
Mr. Wilbur Clifton
Mr. Joe Hollingsworth
Mr. William Lewis

Mrs. A. F. Rector

Mr. Ernest Taylor
Mr. Harvey Lewis
Mr. Norman Ellis
Stewards
Mrs. P. G. Adams
Mrs. Eunice Faison
Mr. Velburne Brewer
Mr. Leon Sutton

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

Mr. R. M. King

Mr. John Warren, Jr.
Mr. Murray Lewis
Mr. John Warren, Sr.

Mrs. Florence Warren ___.__.. Chm. Com. on Membership and Evangelism
Mrs. Cora ' Clifton oo coeo oonnr Chairman Commission on Missions
Mrs. William Lewis ..o ________. Chairman Commission on Education
Mrs. C. P. Ellis ... ---- Chairman Commission on Finance
Mr. Frank Boyetle - ___________________ Church School Superintendent
Mrs. Leon Sutton _____________ T President W. S. C. S.

MEACE R LBWIE —cocsmsmummesms s asmmsss saessrsmssasass Church Treasurer
Mr. A . F.Rector .. ____________ . Charge Treasurer

THE FOUR COMMISSIONS
C ission on Membership
and Evangelism
Mrs. Florence Warren, Chairman

Commission on Missi
Mrs. Cora Clifton, Chairman

Miss Susan Clifton Mrs. Hilda Warren
Mr. Ralph Williamson Mrs. Janie Lewis
Mrs. Annie Brown - Mrs. Dallas Bradshaw
Mrs. Billie Hollingsworth Mrs. James Jordan

Mrs. Norman Ellis

Commission on Education
Mrs. William Lewis, Chairman
Mrs. Norman Ellis
Mrs. Velburne Brewer
Mr. Gerald McGowan
Mr. Frank Boyette

Commission on Finance
Mr. C. P, Ellis, Chairman
Mr. Robert Lucas
Mr. J. H. Darden
Mr. Ernest Taylor
Mr. Norman Ellis

COMMITTEES
WELCOME—Mr. A. F. Rector, Mrs. John Warren, Sr., Mrs. Eunice Faison.
PARSONAGE—Mrs. Cora Darden, Mrs. Ernest Taylor, Mr. Robert Lucas.
PASTORAL—MTr. John Warren, Sr.,, Mr. C. P. Ellis, Mrs. Cora Clifton.
NOMINATING—Mr. John Warren, Jr., Mrs. Billie Hollingsworth, Mrs. Eunice
Faison.
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AN INTERIOR VIEW OF THE SANCTUARY BUILT IN 1885. THIS IS A SCENE FROM THE WEDDING
OF MR. AND MRS. KENNETH DAVIS, WHO WERE MARRIED IN 1961.

to pay the debt, often paying only the interest on the note. In 1964, the services of the National Board of Mis-
sions of the Methodist Church, Department of Finance and Field Service, were engaged to help clear the debt.
The Crusade was very successful, the debt was cleared, and the building was dedicated on November 6, 1966.

The church built in 1885, then served as the fellowship hall and education building. One of the five Sunday
School rooms was made into a kifchen-Sunday School room combination.

A deed of trust was signed on July 1, 1977, for $40,000, by Trustees W. D. Lewis, Ken Avent, N. N. Ellis, Leon
D. Sutton, and W. J. Igoe to finance an educational building. There was no ground breaking ceremony. On a
joyous occasion, the arrival of the construction crew, there was also a sad note, the cutting down of the old ap-
ple tree, beloved landmark for years.

The new $94,000 education building was ready for use in May, 1978. The church received a gift of $1,000 from
the Board of Missions, $3,000 from the sale of the Calypso Methodist Church, $14,612 from the Duke Endowment
in Durham, and $27,500 from members who contributed the cost of 5% rooms. The remainder of the cost was
raised by women's and men’s clubs, who sponsored suppers and dinners, and from pledges and donations from
members and other interested persons. Each fall a bazaar was held.

—i—



The new brick structure was located behind and adjacent to the church sanctuary. It contains 35,000 square feet
and has a fellowship hall, a modern kitchen, restrooms, a study, and classrooms. It was dedicated on November
25, 1979.

In 1978, the old church sanctuary and classrooms were sold and torn down. 3

The Hines-Adams School and Church, which was located 5 miles west of Faison, closed in 1925 and its member-
ship was transferred to the Faison roll.

Friendship Church was removed from the Faison Charge in 1956, leaving Faison, Calypso, and Kings.

Kings Church, which was organized in 1923, was on the charge with Faison until 1981, when it closed, and its
membership transferred to the Faison roll. The structure, located about two miles north of Giddensville and about
one quarter mile south of Skeeter Point, now serves as a worship center for migrants.

Calypso Methodist Church rejoined the Faison Charge in 1954. In 1977, the church closed and sold the building
for $3,000. Proceeds from the sale went to the Faison Church to be applied toward payment of the debt on the
education building. The membership was transferred to the Faison roll.

There have been active youth and men'’s groups intermittently through the years, but Faison has had a constant,
active women's group. The women have had much deserved praise from both women and men. In his Quarterly
Conference Report on April 8, 1934, Reverend F. B. Joyner wrote: “The Missionary Societies of the charge are dead
by no means. The society at Faison is doing work worthy of special note, as the report of Mrs. H. J. Faison, the
president well indicated.”

BREAK GROUND FOR NEW METHODIST
CHURCH IN FAISON—The Rev. Mark
Lawrence of Goldsboro, District Superintendent
of the Goldsboro District of the Methodist
Church, is shown breaking ground during
ceremonies held Sunday, February 18, for the
erection of the new Methodist church in Faison.
Reading from left to right, looking on are

Harvey Lewis, C. P. Ellis, J. H. Darden (chair-
man of the building committee), Ernest Taylor,
Jr., Robert Lucas, Norman Ellis, the Rev. Mark
Lawrence, District Superintendent, and the
Rev. B. R. McCullen, pastor of the Faison
Methodist Church. W. C. Bass, Jr., is the con-
tractor. Work will begin right away for this
long-awaited dream of the Faison Methodists.

—12—



Mr. John Warren, Sr., a former church school
superintendent, trustee, and lifelong member of the
church made the statement in Sunday School that he had
seen times when Faison Methodist Church would have
had to close had it not been for a very active women's
group.

Reverend Richard Lewis in his April 9, 1973, Con-
ference Report wrote: “The Woman's Society of Christian
Service has done an outstanding job, raising money to
help pay off the parsonage indebtedness by participating
in many projects. The women of the church deserve
great praise for the work which they have done.”

Through the years, the Methodist Women have
undergone several name changes. First, they were the
Woman's Foreign Missionary Society. In 1913, they
became the Missionary Society. In 1940, they became the
Woman's Society. of Christian Service. In 1968, they
became the United Methodist Women.

When many women began to work outside the home,
the need arose for a night circle for working women. In
1952, Mrs. Kate Jones Adams invited the interested
women to meet in her home. A night circle was organiz-
ed. The afternoon society joined the night group several
years later, and the society functioned as one group. On
March 13, 1979, in the home of Mrs. Rita Mae Taylor, the
Cora K. Clifton afternoon circle was organized. The circle
was named for a deceased member who had been
faithful to church activities for many years. The two
circles function today.

Nl L oalinntt At e _ 3 e 15,176

J Bt~

GROUNT 3hiLaZlNG 3-LVICE

CALL T YJRSHIP
Mingster: Give unto the Lord the glory due unto his name: bring an
offering, and come into his courts.

People: Praise waiteth for thee, O God, and unto thee.shall the

. vow be performed. :

Minister: Our gelp is in the name of the Lord, who made heaven and
earth. *

People:

Except the Lord build the house, they labor in vain that

build it. Amen.

Invocation, Minister

Collect by People: Almighty and everlasting God, who art ever exalted
yet always nigh; grant that we may worthily offer unto thee
the Father, the Son, and the Holy Spirit, this d upon
which we stand; to be made holy with sacred aspiration and
divine purpose, as a place upon which to build a temple
and a sanctuary where thy glory shall be manifest among us,
and where all people shall come to call upon thy name;
through Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen. .

The' Loba’a Prave

rd's er People

RESPONSIVE PS.'\IH i £

Minister: The earth is the Lord’s and the fullness thereof; the world,
and they that dwell therein,

People: Por he hath founded it upon the seas, and establisher it
upon the floods. -

Minister: Who shall ascend into the hill of the Lord? or who shall
stand in his holy place?

People: He that hath clean honds, and a pure heart: who hath not
lifted up his soul mnto vanity, nor sworn deceitfully.

Minister: He shall receive the blessing from tho Lord, and right-
eousness from the of his salvation. 5

People: ;Ms is the generation of them that seex him, that seek thy
ace, N

Minister: Lift up your heads, O ye gates; and be ye lift up, ve
everlasting doors.

People: And the King of glory shall come in.

Minister: Who is this King of glory?

People: The Lord strong and mighty, the Lord mighty in battle.

Minister: Lift up your heads, O ye gates; even 1ift them up ve ever-
lasting doors.

People And the King of glory shall come in.

Minister: Vho is this King of glo

People: The Lord of hosts, he 1?1)19. King of glory.
Scripture, Minister

Declaration, Minister

The Breaking of Ground.

Bnediction

Ground-breaking service for church built in
1962.

—13—
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AdEArT o e, B 248.23
POlptele T e e e 360.50
Chancel Screen, A Section . « « « « « . 280,16
Chancel Screen, B Section . . . « o+ o « 20}.88
Lectern . o o o s a s s o o o ¢ 8 o« & o 201,88
Communion Rail, A Section .+ « ¢ o « o & 253.47
Communion Rail, B Section . . +« o« « « & 253.47
Cormunion Rail Kneeler Cushion . . . . » 105 .06
Choir Screen, A Section . . . « & + « & 11,36
Choir Screen, B Sectlon . o« o o « s o o 141,36
Cross Assembly (Attached To Well). . . . 206.80
Menmorisl Register and Stand , o ¢« o o « 206,00

C. R. Lewis, chairman of Furniture Committee,
sent this price list to friends of the Faison
Methodist Church, soliciting gifts toward fur-
nishing of new sanctuary built in 1962.

Faison Methodist Church has been on the charge with
the following churches: Smith Chapel, Falling Creek,
Zion, Indian Springs, Rones Chapel, Mt. Olive, Warsaw,
Friendship, Keener, Goshen, Kenansville, Kings, Calyp-
so, Wesley, and Unity.

The membership has hovered between 200 to 300
through the years with a rise to over 400 at one time. The
present membership is 201.

The church has received many gifts through the years.
Some are listed in the Memorial Book in the stand
located in the present sanctuary. A notable gift was an
organ given in 1966, by Mr. and Mrs. Junious Lucas. It is
still in use today.

The following bequests were made in past years: Miss
Zilla Faison, who died in 1952, left her Carolina Power
and Light stock to the church. It continues to pay quarter-
ly dividends to the church. Mr. W. Frank Taylor, who died
in 1977, left $250.00 to Faison Methodist Church. It was
applied to the church budget.

In 1983, at the Christmas Supper held in the Fellowship
Hall, the refinished church bell taken from the church
built in 1885, was unveiled. The refinishing was a gift to
the church by Gene Bradshaw and Gary Bradshaw. It is
on display in the present Fellowship Hall.
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ORDER OF DEDICATION

PRELUDE teongregation in devout meditation:
HYMN NO. 219 .. ... God of Grace and God of Glory
CALL TO WORSHIP
Minister: This the day which the Lord has made. let us rejoice and be
glad in it
People: | was glad when they said fo me, “Let us go into the house
of the Lord!"
Minister: This is none other than the house of God, and this is the gate

People: Blessed be the Lord; may his glory fill the whole earth!
INVOCATION — the minister

COLLECT FOR DEDICATION DAY — minister and people
© God, by whose providence we celebrate the dedication of this church:
Send down unon us, we beseech thee, thy heavenly blessing; and, because
holiness becometh thine house forever, make wus g temphis, holy
and acceptable unte thee; threugh Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.

SOLO — “How Lovely Is Thy Dwelling Place™ U " Billings
Rose Lindsay
CANTICLE OF THE CHURCH — responsively hy minister and people
The earth is the Lord’s and the fulness thereof,
The world and those who dwell therein;
For he has founded it upon the seas,
And established it upon the
Who shall ascend the hill of the Lord ?
And whe shall stand in his hely slace?
He who has clean hands and a pure heart,
'\rho does not lift un his soul to what is false, and does not swear deceit-

ors,

He will receive blessing from the Lord,
And vindication from the God of his salvation.
Such is the generation of those who seek him,
Who seek the face of the God of Jacob.
Lift up your heads, O gates' And be lifted up, O ancient doors'
That the King of glory may come in.
Who is the King of glory?
The Lord strong and mighty, the Lord, mighty in battle!
Lift up your heads, O gates! and be lifted up, O ancient doors'
That the King of glory may come in.
‘Who is this King of glory?
The Lord of hests, he is the King of glory!
GLORIA PATRI
AFFIRMATION OF FAITH ___.__.____ -=ew-n---en... The Apostles’ Creed

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
THE SCRIPTURE LESSON - Rev. B. R. McCullen
PRAYER . RS SR Skl Zp Rev. B. R. McCullen

THE OFFERTORY

OFFERTORY RESPONSE — (The Doxology in unison. congregalion sianding)
HYMN NO 379 — “I Love Thy Kingdom Lord”

THE SERMON _. Sp— . B : - - Rev. Leon Russell
THE ACT OF DEDICATION .. . . R —— T T T

John Warren Sr.: We present this building lo be dedicated to the glory
of God and the service of men

er: By what name shall this church henceforth be known?
Mr. Warren It shall be called the Faison Methodist Church
Minister: Beloved in the Lord. we rejoice that God put it into

the hearts of his people to build this house to the glory
of his name. I now accept this building to be known as
the Faison Methodist Church, that we may dedicate it,
and so set it apart for the worship of almighty God and
the service of men. Let us therefore, as we are assembl-
ed, solemnly dedicate this place to its proper and sac
red uses.

(All standing. the minister shall say. the people responding:)

To the glory of God the Father, who has called us by his grace; To the
honer of his Son, who loved us and gave himself for us; To the praise of
the Holy Spirit, who illumines and sanctifies us;

We dedi

this house.

For the worship of God in prayer and praise; For the preaching of the
everlasting gospel; For the celebration of the holy Sacraments;

We dedicate this house.

For the comfort of all who mourn; For strength to those who are tempted;
For light to those who seek (he way;

We dedicate this house.

For the hallowing of family life; For the teaching and guiding the voung;
For the perfecting of the saints;

We dedicate this house.




NEW FELLOWSHIP HALL—This new fellowship hall at Faison United Methodist church was
dedicated in ceremonies Sunday afternoon. It is located behind and adjacent to the sanctuary. The
?ew‘ building cost $94,000, and features modern facilities such as a kitchen, rest rooms, and air condi-
ioning.

AT DEDICATION—Dedication of the new fellowship hall at the Faison United Methodist church was
held Sunday. Officials taking part included, from left: Ernest Taylor, member of the administrative
board; Leon Sutton, trustee; M. E. Perry, general contractor for the building, presenting keys to
Rev. David Eubanks, pastor of the church; Kenneth ‘“Butch’ Davis, Sunday School superintendent;
and the Rev. Paul Edwards, district superintendent.

e N
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Many women have been honored with Life Memberships, but Mr, Kenneth “Butch” Davis, longtime Sunday
School superintendent, board member, and a very willing worker who readily accepts responsibilities, is the only
man in the church to be so honored. He was presented his pin in January, 1984. in October, 1984, his wife, Gwen
Jackson Davis was presented a pin by the United Methodist Women. This made them the only husband and wife in
the church to be given Life Memberships.

Miss Mamie Faison, a deceased member of the Faison Methodist Church, entered into the religious field. She at-
tended Scarrett Bible College and later worked as a deaconess at a Methodist Church in Cramerton, North
Carolina.

Mrs. Elizabeth R. Clifton worked diligently to obtain 179 new pew hymnals and 2 large print, loose-leaf organist
hymnals at a cost of $1,723.69 in 1983. Kings Church gave 30 books from their church when it closed, making a
total of 209 pew hymnals. The organist hymnals were given in honor of Phyllis Rouse, choir director, and Nelson
Precythe, organist. Some of the hymnals were given by friends and relatives in honor and memory of past and
present members. Others were direct gifts to the church. The early Methodist Hymnals were without music. They
were like a book of poetry.

Many men, women and children have contributed to a fine music program. This includes pianists, organists,
choir directors, and choir members. Reverend E. L. Stack wrote in his Conference Report dated January 4, 1926:
“We also have a splendid Bright Jewel Band, which is a field of great promise.”

Kings Church gave their beautiful piano, which matches the sanctuary furnishings, when they affiliated with the
Faison Church.

The Faison Church had hoped for years to become a separate station. In 1982, they finally attained the goal and
had a fulltime minister. The short time that it was a station did not produce the expected growth. In 1985, the con-
ference added Friendship and Unity Churches to make the Faison Church part of a three-church circuit.

The church has been blessed with the fruits of the labor and devotion of many men, women, and children who
have loved the Faison United Methodist Church.

From the book entitled THE METHODIST MEETING HOUSE by Paul Netf Garber, Bishop Creighton declared: “The
building of a church might be a small thing. It is, but it is something. It is useful to a thousand people who never
set foot within its walls. It preaches them a sermon every time they pass it and it reminds them in the midst of
their activity and thoughtlessness that the world is God's after all.”

—18—



Faison Methodist Church Minisfers

TBTOVBT Vi - e voninin vtin & st 5oy il s 04 = J. R. Brooks
1871-1872. . . C. C. Dodson
o R S R, P J.L. Keene
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1985 CHURCH OFFICIALS

THE ORDAINED MINISTRY

€. P. Minnick, Jr., Resident Bishop, Raleigh Area. . ......................... The Methodist Bldg., Raleigh, N. C. 27650
Charles M. Smith, Geldsbore Disirict Superintendent. ... ... ... . ... ... 617 Bonks Ave., Goldsboro, N. C. 27530
John 3. Jensen, Minister. .. .. ... ... O P. Q. Box 417, Faison, N. C, 28341

THE ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD
(“Member, Council on Ministries}

ORI PBESON. . ittt e e e e e e e L. S. Guy, Jr.
Vice-Chairperson. ... . e S W. 1. Igoe
Recording SECralOrY . . e e e Helen Pate
ay Leader. .. .o e Huran Grimes
*Lay Member of Annual Conference. ... ... . Elizabeth Hatcher
*Chairperson of Council on Ministries. .. ... ... Elva Cottle
*Chairperson of Pastor-Parish Relations. ... ... . . e John Warren
Chairperson of Trustees. . .. . Leon D. Sutton
Chairperson of FINamCe. .. . C. C. Rouse
Treasurer and Financial Secretary . . . .. e e Ann Lewis
Secretary of Nominations and Personnel . ... . . L Peggy Brewer
*Chairpersons of Work Areas:
Christian Unity and Interreligious Concerns. ... .. Helen Pate
Church and Society . . .. e Mary Lou Denning
UG O . L L Evelyn Warren
EvangeliS M. e Catherine Grimes
Higher Education and Campus Ministry. ... John Lewis
MUBSIONS . ottt e Joyce lgoe
S ewardS iDL e John Warren
OIS D . L o e e e Arlene McGowan
*Age Level Coordinators: _
Children’s Ministries. ... ... ..., O P Deborah Lucos
Youth MIMISIIES .« ot Eva Starke
Young Adult Ministries. .. .. David Reeves
AUl M S T S . o o e e tdna Brewer
Family MEnistries . Hilda Warren
*Superintendent of Church School. .. ... .. .. o Ll P Kenneth Davis
Health And Welfare Representative. . .. ... .. .. .. . e Kaye Qates
Coordinator of CommuRiCaliONS . . ... oo Elizabeth Clifton
Membership SeCrelOry. .. . Elizabeth Lucas
Christian Advocate Representative. . ......... .., S Florence Warren
*President of United Methodist Women. .. .. . e Florence Warren
*President of United Methodist Men. . ... ... Glenn Brewer
*President of United Methodist Youth. ... ... . . Carol Lewis

Administrative Board Members-at-Large: Robert Lucos, Lois Precythe, Eunice Faison, Jesse  Weeks, James Cottle,
Ann Hobbs, Delmas Hobbs, Myrtie Qates, Doris Eilis, Pearl Bradshaw, Kaye Qates, Myrna Brogden, Harldor Bland,
Sudie Jordan, Jean Bryson, Velma Williford,

TRUSTEES
Through 1985 . . . e e e e L Bill Lewis, Carlton Warren
Through 1986..... ... O Lteon Sutton, Doris Ellis
Through 1987 . Peggy Brewer, Robert Lucas
PASTOR-PARISH COMMITTEE
TRrough T8, . . e e Robert Lucas, John Warren
Through 19B6. . . . . e Printess Herring, Kenneth Davis, Ernest Taylor
Through 1987 . . . e e Ruth Eliis, Kaye Oates, Helen Pate
COMMITTEE ON NOMINATIONS AND PERSONNEL
Through 1985 . Leon Sutton, Mary Lou Denning
Thraugh 1086 . . e Nicki Guy. Peggy Brewer
Through 1987 . .o PP Elizabeth Clifton, Elizabeth Hatcher
CHOIR DIRECT R . L. e e e e e Phyllis Rouse
WORSHIP COMMITTEE, ... e Artene McGowan, Phyllis Rouse, Melba Brewer, Sudie Jordan
COMMUNION STEWARD . . e e e Sudie Jordan
PARSONAGE COMMITTEE. ... ... ... i Robert Lucas, Leon Sutton, Florence Warren, Joyce igoe



BELL FROM CHURCH BUILT IN 1885 AND PLAQUE GIVEN IN MEMORY
OF C. E. WEATHERBY



FAISON UNITED METHODIST
CHURCH ROSTER
JULY 20, 1985

Adams, Kate; Aman, Louis; Arnette, Debbie Vinson; Avent, Eva: Avent, Kenneth; Best, Bessie Jackson: Bland,
Harldor; Bradshaw, Brunette; Bradshaw, Gregory; Bradshaw, Pearl; Brewer, Alane; Brewer, Edna; Brewer,
Glenn; Brewer, Louis; Brewer, Melba; Brewer, Peggy; Brewer, Tina; Brewer, Todd; Brogden, Albert; Brogden,
Myrna; Brogden, Rebecca; Bryson, Jean Ellis; Bundy, Judy Warren; Byrd, Alex; Byrd, Edna Newsome; Byrd, Leon;
Byrd, Mrs. Marshall.

Clifton, Elizabeth; Clifton, Paul; Coats, Angie Kennedy; Cottle, Elva; Cottle, James; Davis, Adrin; Davis, Gwen
Jackson; Davis, John; Davis, Kenneth; Davis, Lola Mae; Debman, Laura Cottle; Denning, Alvis; Denning, Charles;
Denning, Joel; Denning, Mary Lou; Ellis, Chester; Ellis, Doris; Ellis, Maggie; Ellis, Norman; Ellis, Ruth; Faison,
Eunice; Farmer, David; Goodman, Genetta Bradshaw; Grady, Michelle Tucker; Grimes, Huron, Sr.; Grimes,
Huron, Jr.; Grimes, Katherine; Grubbs, Howard; Guy, Barbara Ellis; Guy, L. S.; Guy, Nickie.

Hall, Ruth; Hatcher, Elizabeth; Hatcher, Louise; Heckman, Marylin; Herring, Prentise; Hobbs, Delmas; Hobbs,
Kevin; Hobbs, Mary Anne; Hollingsworth, Joe Thomas; Hurst, William; Igoe, Billy; Igoe, Joyce; Igoe, William;
Jackson, Emmett; Jackson, Mary; Jeanette, Jo Ann Grubbs; Jordan, James; Jordan, Mrs. Louis; Jordan, Sudie
Hobbs; Jordan, Randy; Jordan, Ronnie; Jones, Otto; Jones, J. X.; Justice, Letha Belle; Kennedy, Dannie Sue; Ken-
nedy, Donnie Marie; Kennedy, Douglas; Kennedy, Tara; Kennedy, Truman; King, Bill; King, Bobby; King, Mrs.
Carl; King, Carol Oakes; King, Margie; King, Mrs. Morris; King, Mrs. Roland.

Lane, Scott; Langston, Thelma; Lemon, Sarah; Lewis, Ann; Lewis, Annie; Lewis, Carol; Lewis, Janie; Lewis,
John; Lewis, Lucille; Lewis, Morris; Lewis, Barbara; Lewis, Nettie; Lewis, Murray; Lewis, William D.; Long, Henry;
Lucas, Deborah; Lucas, Elizabeth Britt; Lucas, Nickie; Lucas, Niles; Lucas, Robert; Lucas, Shannon; Mathews, Ida;
Mathews, Susan; McCullen, Hammie; Menshew, Mary; Millard, C. H.; Miller, Jamie; Miller, Jimmy; Miller, Linda;
Miller, Michael; Miller, Mildred; McGowan, Arlene; McGowan, Gerald; McGowan, James; McGowan, Michael;
McGowan, Mildred; McGowan, Virginia; Newsome, Edward; Newsome, Mrs. Edward; Oakes, Thelma.

Oates, Kay; Oates, LeRoyce; Oates, Mitchell; Oates, Myrtie; Oates, Ronald, Jr.; Oates, Ronald, Sr.; Outlaw,
Tammy; Parks, Ruth Taylor; Pate, Helen; Precythe, Amanda; Precythe, Nelson; Precythe, Lois; Precythe, Stewart;
Rackley, Hazel; Rackley, W. J;: Raynor, Doris Cottle; Reeves, Alicia; Reeves, David; Reeves, Lee Kim; Reeves,
Nyut; Roman, Rafeal; Roman, Ruth; Rouse, C. C.; Rouse, Christopher; Rouse, Jane; Rouse, Phyllis.

Smith, Debbie Jackson; Starke, Eva; Starke, Mary; Starke, Michael; Stevens, Beatrice Grimes; Sutton, David;
Elizabeth Taylor; Sutton, Joyce Armstrong; Sutton, Leon Davis; Sutton, Mark; Sutton, Sally, Mrs. J. D. O.; Taylor,
C. B.; Taylor, Clara; Taylor, Ernest; Taylor, Evelyn; Taylor, Ray, Jr.; Taylor, Ray, Sr.; Taylor, Rita Mae; Tucker,
Eleanor; Tucker, Rachel Weeks.

Uptegrove, Robert; Warren, Bailey; Warren, Beth; Warren, Carlton; Warren, Dean; Warren, Evelyn; Warren,
Florence; Warren, Hilda; Warren, J. C.; Warren, John, Jr.: Warren, Kenneth, Jr.; Warren, Kenneth, Sr.; Warren,
Meville; Waters, Arlene; Waters, Laura Ann; Weeks, Jessie; Williams, Carlye; Williams, Emma; Williams, Nathan;

Wilson, Agnes; Williford, Velma Bland.

B



ORIGINAL WINDOW AND MEMORIAL STAND IN
SANCTUARY, BUILT IN 1962
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